UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF ARKANSAS

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

V.

QUENTIN LEEAARON TIDWELL
BRANDON CAFFEY

KEENAN LAROD PACKARD
RYAN O’NEAL

TERRANCE COLEMAN aka POOH
CHARLES THOMAS

DAMON SISSION

CHARLES EDWARD PETTY, II
DARRYL RANKINS

DELMAR ADRIAN AVERY
KYLEISHA D. LEE WRIGHT
ROARIE GIBSON

CADARRO GIBSON

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:

e R O T i " N NI N WAL A S N Ny

INDICTMENT

COUNT ONE

No. 4:12CR

18 US.C. § 2
21 U.S.C. § 846

21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1)
18 U.S.C. § 924(c)

That from in or about October, 2009 through on or about February 7, 2012 in the

Eastern District of Arkansas, and elsewhere,

QUENTIN LEEAARON TIDWELL
BRANDON CAFFEY
KEENAN LAROD PACKARD

RYAN O’NEAL

TERRANCE COLEMAN aka POOH
CHARLES THOMAS



DAMON SISSION
CHARLES EDWARD PETTY, II
DARRYL RANKINS
DELMAR ADRIAN AVERY
KYLESHIA D. LEE WRIGHT
ROARIE GIBSON
CADARRO GIBSON

knowingly and intentionally conspired with each other and other persons known and
unknown to the Grand Jury, to possess with intent to distribute and to distribute at least 280
grams of cocaine base aka crack cocaine, a Schedule II controlled substance, in violation of
Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1), (b)(1)(A) and 846.

COUNT TWO

On or about February 19, 2010, in the Eastern District of Arkansas, the defendants,

QUENTIN LEEAARON TIDWELL, KEENAN LAROD PACKARD,
and RYAN O’NEAL

aiding and abetting one another, knowingly and intentionally possessed with intent to
distribute and distributed at least 28 grams, but less than 280 grams of a mixture or
substance containing a detectable amount of cocaine base aka crack cocaine, a Schedule II
controlled substance, in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 841(a)(1) and
(b)(1)(B), and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.

COUNT THREE

On or about April 1, 2010, in the Eastern District of Arkansas, the defendant,

KEENAN LAROD PACKARD

knowingly and intentionally possessed with intent to distribute and distributed at least 28



grams, but less than 280 grams of a mixture or substance containing a detectable amount of
cocaine base aka crack cocaine, a Schedule II controlled substance, in violation of Title 21,
United States Code, Section 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(B).

COUNT FOUR

On or about April 16, 2010, in the Eastern District of Arkansas, the defendants,
RYAN O’NEAL and QUENTIN LEEAARON TIDWELL
knowingly and intentionally possessed with intent to distribute and distributed at least 28
grams, but less than 280 grams of a mixture or substance containing a detectable amount of
cocaine base aka crack cocaine, a Schedule II controlled substance, in violation of Title 21,
United States Code, Section 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(B).

COUNT FIVE

On or about June 21, 2010, in the Eastern District of Arkansas, the defendants,
KEENAN LAROD PACKARD and CHARLES THOMAS
knowingly and intentionally possessed with intent to distribute and distributed at least 28
grams, but less than 280 grams of a mixture or substance containing a detectable amount of
cocaine base aka crack cocaine, a Schedule II controlled substance, in violation of Title 21,
United States Code, Section 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(B).
COUNT SIX
On or about August 13, 2010, in the Eastern District of Arkansas, the defendant,
CHARLES THOMAS

knowingly and intentionally possessed with intent to distribute and distributed less than 28
3



grams of a mixture or substance containing a detectable amount of cocaine base aka crack
cocaine, a Schedule II controlled substance, in violation of Title 21, United States Code,
Section 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C).

COUNT SEVEN

On or about September 1, 2010, in the Eastern District of Arkansas, the defendant,
CHARLES EDWARD PETTY, II
knowingly and intentionally possessed with intent to distribute and distributed at least 28
grams, but less than 280 grams of a mixture or substance containing a detectable amount of
cocaine base aka crack cocaine, a Schedule II controlled substance, in violation of Title 21,
United States Code, Section 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(B).

COUNT EIGHT

On or about October 16, 2010, in the Eastern District of Arkansas, the defendants,
DELMAR ADRIJAN AVERY, CHARLES THOMAS, and KYLEISHA D. LEE WRIGHT
aiding and abetting one another, knowingly and intentionally possessed with intent to
distribute and distributed less than 28 grams of a mixture or substance containing a
detectable amount of cocaine base aka crack cocaine, a Schedule II controlled substance, in
violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C), and Title 18,
United States Code, section 2.

COUNT NINE

On or about April 21, 2011, in the Eastern District of Arkansas, the defendant,

CHARLES THOMAS
4



knowingly and intentionally possessed with intent to distribute and distributed at least 28
grams, but less than 280 grams of a mixture or substance containing a detectable amount of
cocaine base aka crack cocaine, a Schedule II controlled substance, in violation of Title 21,
United States Code, Section 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(B).

COUNT TEN

On or about April 24, 2011, in the Eastern District of Arkansas, the defendant,
QUENTIN LEEAARON TIDWELL
knowingly and intentionally possessed with intent to distribute and distributed less than 28
grams of a mixture or substance containing a detectable amount of cocaine base aka crack
cocaine, a Schedule II controlled substance, in violation of Title 21, United States Code,
Section 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C).

COUNT ELEVEN

On or about May 25, 2011, in the Eastern District of Arkansas, the defendant,
QUENTIN LEEAARON TIDWELL
knowingly and intentionally possessed with intent to distribute and distributed less than 28
grams of a mixture or substance containing a detectable amount of cocaine base aka crack
cocaine, a Schedule II controlled substance, in violation of Title 21, United States Code,
Section 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C).

COUNT TWELVE

On or about October 13, 2011, in the Eastern District of Arkansas, the



defendant,

BRANDON CAFFEY
knowingly and intentionally possessed with intent to distribute and distributed less than 28
grams of a mixture or substance containing a detectable amount of cocaine base aka crack
cocaine, a Schedule II controlled substance, in violation of Title 21, United States Code,
Section 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C).

COUNT THIRTEEN

On or about October 20, 2011, in the Eastern District of Arkansas, the defendant,
ROARIE GIBSON
knowingly and intentionally possessed with intent to distribute less than 28 grams of a
mixture or substance containing a detectable amount of cocaine base aka crack cocaine, a
Schedule II controlled substance, in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section
841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C).

COUNT FOURTEEN

On or about October 30, 2011, in the Eastern District of Arkansas,
ROARIE GIBSON
in furtherance of a drug trafficking crime for which he can be prosecuted in a court of the
United States, to wit, possession with intent to distribute marijuana, knowingly possessed
the following firearm: one, Smith and Wesson 40 caliber pistol, serial number PBY9243,

in violation of Title 18, United States Code, section 924(c)(1)(A)(i).



COUNT FIFTEEN

On or about November 30, 2011, in the Eastern District of Arkansas, the defendants,
CHARLES EDWARD PETTY, Il and DARRYL RANKINS
knowingly and intentionally possessed with intent to distribute and distributed at least 28
grams, but less than 280 grams of a mixture or substance containing a detectable amount of
cocaine base aka crack cocaine, a Schedule II controlled substance, in violation of Title 21,

United States Code, Section 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(B).

FORFEITURE ALLEGATION 1

Upon conviction of the offense alleged in Count 14 of this Indictment, defendant
ROARIE GIBSON shall forfeit to the United States pursuant to 21 U.S.C. § 853, 18 U.S.C.
§ 924(d) and 28 U.S.C. § 2461(c), all firearms and ammunition involved in the commission
of the offense, including but not limited to the following: one Smith and Wesson 40

caliber pistol, serial number PBY9243 and all ammunition seized on October 30, 2011.

[END OF TEXT SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW]



UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF ARKANSAS

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA )

) No. 4:12CR

)

) .
V. ) 21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1), (b)(1)(B)

)
CORY D. McGOWN and )
SEDRIC LAMON McGOWN )

INDICTMENT
THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:
COUNT 1

From on or about August 17, 2011 through on or about September 14, 2011, in the

Eastern District of Arkansas,
CORY D. McGOWN and SEDRIC LAMON McGOWN
conspired with each other and others known and unknown to the grand jury to knowingly
and intentionally possess with intent to distribute and to distribute at least 28 grams, but
less than 280 grams, of a mixture or substance containing a detectable amount of cocaine
base aka crack cocaine, a Schedule II controlled substance, in violation of Title 21, United
States Code, Section 841(a)(1), (b)(1)(B) and 846.
COUNT 2
On or about August 17, 2011, in the Eastern District of Arkansas, the defendants,

CORY McGOWN and SEDRIC LAMON McGOWN
1



knowingly and intentionally possessed with intent to distribute and distributed less than 28
grams of a mixture or substance containing a detectable amount of cocaine base aka crack
cocaine, a Schedule II controlled substance, in violation of Title 21, United States Code,
Section 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C).
COUNT 3
On or about August 26, 2011, in the Eastern District of Arkansas, the defendant,
SEDRIC LAMON McGOWN
knowingly and intentionally possessed with intent to distribute and distributed less than 28
grams of a mixture or substance containing a detectable amount of cocaine base aka crack
cocaine, a Schedule II controlled substance, in violation of Title 21, United States Code,
Section 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C).
COUNT 4
On or about September 14, 2011, in the Eastefn District of Arkansas, the
defendants,
CORY D. McGOWN and SEDRIC LAMON McGOWN
knowingly and intentionally possessed with intent to distribute and distributed at least 28
grams, but less than 280 grams, of a mixture or substance containing a detectable amount
of cocaine base aka crack cocaine, a Schedule II controlled substance, in violation of Title

21, United States Code, Section 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(B).

[END OF TEXT SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW]
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF ARKANSAS

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA )
)  No.4:12CR
)
)
v. ) 21 U.S.C.§841(=)1), (b)(1)(B)
)
ROMONDO JENKINS )
INDICTMENT
THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:
COUNT 1

On or about November 9, 2010, in the Eastern District of Arkansas, the defendant,
ROMONDO JENKINS
knowingly and intentionally possessed with intent to distribute and distributed at least 28
grams, but less than 280 grams, of a mixture or substance containing a detectable amount
of cocaine base aka crack cocaine, a Schedule II controlled substance, in violation of Title

21, United States Code, Section 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(B).

[END OF TEXT SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW]



and intentionally possess with intent to distribute less than 500 grams of a mixture or
substance containing a detectable amount of cocaine hydrochloride, a Schedule 11
controlled substance, in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 841(a)(1) and

(b)(1)(C) and 846.

[END OF TEXT SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW]



UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF ARKANSAS

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA )
) No. 4:12CR
)
)
V. ) 21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1), (b)(1)(B)
)
RONALD ROY MORRIS )
INDICTMENT
THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:
COUNT 1

On or about September 7, 2011, in the Eastern District of Arkansas, the defendant,
RONALD ROY MORRIS
knowingly and intentionally possessed with intent to distribute and distributed at least 28
grams, but less than 280 grams, of a mixture or substance containing a detectable amount
of cocaine base aka crack cocaine, a Schedule II controlled substance, in violation of Title
21, United States Code, Section 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(B).
COUNT 2
On or about September 21, 2011, in the Eastern District of Arkansas, the defendant,
RONALD ROY MORRIS
knowingly and intentionally possessed with intent to distribute and distributed at least 28

grams, but less than 280 grams, of a mixture or substance containing a detectable amount



of cocaine base aka crack cocaine, a Schedule II controlled substance, in violation of Title
21, United States Code, Section 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(B).
COUNT 3
On or about October 21, 2011, in the Eastern District of Arkansas, the defendant,
RONALD ROY MORRIS

knowingly and intentionally possessed with intent to distribute and distributed at least 28
grams, but less than 280 grams, of a mixture or substance containing a detectable amount
of cocaine base aka crack cocaine, a Schedule II controlled substance, in violation of Title

21, United States Code, Section 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(B).

[END OF TEXT SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW]



UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF ARKANSAS

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA )
)  No.4:12CR
)
)
v. ) 21 U.S.C.§841(@a)(1), (b)(1)B)
)
RONALD ROY MORRIS )
INDICTMENT
A TRUE BILL.
FOREPERSON

CHRISTOPHER R. THYER
United States Attorney

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY/ASSISTANT
ANNE E. GARDNER

Assistant U.S. Attorney

Bar No. 41461

P.O. Box 1229

Little Rock, AR 72203

(501) 340-2600

Anne.Gardner2@usdoj.gov



UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF ARKANSAS

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
No. 4:12CR

21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1), (b)(1)(C), 846
V.

EDMOND DEWAYNE BATTLES,
MELVIN MARQUIS DOUGLAS and
TAMARIO WASHINGTON

N N’ N N N N N S N

INDICTMENT

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:
COUNT 1
On or about August 11, 2011, in the Eastern District of Arkansas, the defendants,
EDMOND DEWAYNE BATTLES and MELVIN MARQUIS DOUGLAS
knowingly and intentionally possessed with intent to distribute and distributed less than
500 grams of a mixture or substance containing a detectable amount of cocaine
hydrochloride, a Schedule II controlled substance, in violation of Title 21, United States
Code, Section 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C).
COUNT 2
On or about August 11, 2011, in the Eastern District of Arkansas, the defendants,
EDMOND DEWAYNE BATTLES and TAMARIO WASHINGTON

conspired with each other and others known and unknown to the grand jury to knowingly

o



UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF ARKANSAS

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA )
) No. 4:12CR
v. )
)
BILLIE GENE BATEMON )
) 21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1)
) 18 U.S.C. §§ 3013 & 3571
INDICTMENT
THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:
COUNT ONE

On or about November 18, 2011 in the Eastern District of Arkansas, the defendant,
BILLIE GENE BATEMON
did knowingly and intentionally distribute, approximately 11.2 grams of a mixture or substance
containing a detectable amount of cocaine base, a.k.a. "Crack Cocaine", a Schedule II controlled

substance, all in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 841(a)(1).

(END OF TEXT. SIGNATURE PAGE ATTACHED)



UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF ARKANSAS

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA )
) No. 4:12CR
V. )
)
DERIK REMON LEWIS )
ak.a. "D" ) 21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1)
) 18 U.S.C. §§ 3013 & 3571
INDICTMENT
THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:
COUNT ONE

On or about April 21, 2011 in the Eastern District of Arkansas, the defendant,

DERIK REMON LEWIS, a.k.a. "D"
did knowingly and intentionally distribute, approximately 53.2 grams of a mixture or substance
containing a detectable amount of cocaine base, a.k.a. "Crack Cocaine", a Schedule II controlled
substance, all in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 841(a)(1).

COUNT TWO
On or about May 4, 2011 in the Eastern District of Arkansas, the defendant,

DERIK REMON LEWIS, a.k.a. "D"
did knowingly and intentionally distribute, approximately 30.1grams of a mixture or substance
containing a detectable amount of cocaine base, a.k.a. "Crack Cocaine", a Schedule II controlled

substance, all in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 841(a)(1).

(END OF TEXT. SIGNATURE PAGE ATTACHED)



UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF ARKANSAS

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA )
) No. 4:12CR
V. )
)
DONTA STOKES )
ak.a. "Tay" ) 21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1)
) 18 U.S.C. §§ 3013 & 3571
INDICTMENT
THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:
COUNT ONE

On or about May 12, 2011 in the Eastern District of Arkansas, the defendant,
DONTA STOKES, a.k.a. "Tay"
did knowingly and intentionally distribute, approximately 55.6 grams of a mixture or substance
containing a detectable amount of cocaine base, a.k.a. "Crack Cocaine", a Schedule II controlled

substance, all in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 841(a)(1).

(END OF TEXT. SIGNATURE PAGE ATTACHED)



UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF ARKANSAS

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA )
) No. 4:12CR
V. )
)
GLEN DALE THOMAS )
a.k.a. "Straight" ) 21 US.C. § 841(a)(1)
) 18 U.S.C. §§ 3013 & 3571
INDICTMENT
THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:
COUNT ONE

On or about May 24, 2011 in the Eastern District of Arkansas, the defendant,

GLEN DALE THOMAS, a.k.a. "Straight"

did knowingly and intentionally distribute, approximately 56.7 grams of a mixture or substance

containing a detectable amount of cocaine base, a.k.a. "Crack Cocaine", a Schedule II controlled

substance, all in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 841(a)(1).

COUNT TWO
On or about June 24, 2011 in the Eastern District of Arkansas, the defendant,

GLEN DALE THOMAS, a.k.a. "Straight"

did knowingly and intentionally distribute, approximately 27.7 grams of a mixture or substance

containing a detectable amount of cocaine base, a.k.a. "Crack Cocaine", a Schedule II controlled

substance, all in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 841(a)(1).

(END OF TEXT. SIGNATURE PAGE ATTACHED)



